From: Sue-Ann Jensen

To: ssq.finance@chde.gld.gov.au

Cc: David Madden; Lyn McLeod; David Newby
Subject: Fwd: MyDAS2 notification — 2404-40135 SRA
Date: Thursday, 25 April 2024 11:57:07 AM

The following DA has been referred today 25/04/24

DA240013 - MCU - Rooming accommodation and short-term accommodation

Begin forwarded message:

From: No Reply <mydas-notifications-prod2@qld.gov.au>
Subject: MyDAS2 notification — 2404-40135 SRA
Date: 25 April 2024 at 11:50:17 am AEST

To: <jenlands2@bigpond.com>

Your referral (reference 2404-40135 SRA) has been successfully delivered to the State
Assessment and Referral Agency.

For this application to be accepted as properly referred, the department must first
validate your application to confirm all application requirements are met. An officer from
the department will provide correspondence to you shortly about the outcome of this
validation process.

Please contact the department's Wide Bay Burnett regional office on 0743315614 or via

email WBBSARA@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au if you have any questions.

This is a system-generated message. Do not respond to this email.
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